LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 87TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 8, 2021

TO: Honorable Senfronia Thompson, Chair, House Committee on Licensing & Administrative Procedures

FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2512 by Meza (Relating to the county regulation of certain BY OB establishments; creating a
criminal offense.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Local Government Code as it relates to the regulation of certain BYOB
establishments. The bill would require the commissioners court of a county to require the owner or operator of
a BYOB establishment in the unincorporated area of the county to file a notice of operation with the county
judge. The bill would prohibit a BYOB establishment from operating in an unincorporated area of a county
unless the owner or operator of the establishment files the notice as required. The bill would allow certain
entities to inspect a BYOB establishment and would create a criminal penalty for certain violations related to an
inspection or notice of operation.

According to the Office of Court Administration, no significant fiscal impact to the state court system is
anticipated.

Local Government Impact

An offense under the provisions of the bill would be a misdemeanor punishable by a fine of not more than
$5,000, confinement in county jail for not more than 90 days, or both. Costs associated with enforcement and
prosecution could likely be absorbed within existing resources. Revenue gain from fines imposed and collected
is not anticipated to have a significant fiscal impact.

Taylor County anticipates that the bill would have no significant fiscal impact on the county provided the health
inspector duties included in the bill can be delegated to a commissioners' court appointee or the Sheriff's
Office. No other significant fiscal implication is anticipated for other units of local government.

Source Agencies: 212 Office of Court Admin, 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts, 458 Alcoholic Beverage
Commission, 696 Department of Criminal Justice
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